Charles Thuaire HAMPSTEAD

Qegeneroﬁon O?'TCJ D|cmm'ng VILLAGE

Deve|opment Manogemen{ Business Improvement District

London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London WCIH QJE

19 March 2019

Dear Mr Thuaire,
Re: Apphcotion ref. 2@]8/58@8”3 Jack Straws Castle, 12 North End \X/ay‘ London NW3 7ES

| am writing to inform you that the Hampstead Village Business Improvement District (B|D) objects to the proposed loss of B]/D2
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premises to residential at Jack Straws Castle.

As it sets out in the ogree& Hompsfea& Ne\'g;ﬁbourhood Plan there is wiclespreoc] support for the retention of business premises ard also
makes notes that the Camden Local Plan ochow|edges that commercial premises, once converted to homes, are |||<e|y to sayin residential
use when outside the town centres.

As Hampstead is outside the Central Activit /one, where there is high value residential areq, develapers are motivated to exercise the
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permitted rights for change of use from offices to hig%er value residential. These new dwe”ings are un|i|<e|y to contribute to the much-

needed affordable housing.

Hompsteod's office and retail space are finite and there are few deve}opmentcﬂ opportunities for growt% in the future. There needs to be o
concerted effort to ensure the right balance between housing and business premises are well-thought-out. As the BID, we understand it is
critical for the viobl‘ity of Hompsfeod ViHage to be able to offer o variety of opportunities for all types of businesses whether t%ey are ‘ong
established in&epenclent slﬁops or small-scale startups.

Beorimg the above in mind, the BID would urge you to reject this opp‘icoﬁom

Yours sincere‘y,

Marcos Cold
BID Manager
Hampsteo& V\'Hoge Business [mprovement District

Hompslead \/«Hoge

Business |mprovement District



